City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0347

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service
DATE: July 14, 2008

SUBJECT: Adams Road Boulevard from Auburn Road to M-59
City File No. E01-004

REQUEST:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the agreement between the Road Commission for
Oakland County (RCOC) and the City of Rochester Hills for maintenance of the boulevard on Adams
Road from Auburn Road to M-59 and authorizes the Mayor to execute the agreement on behalf of the
City.

BACKGROUND:

On June 7, 2006, Council approved the Cost Participation Agreement between RCOC and the City of
Rochester Hills for the Adams Road Relocation. Typically RCOC includes a condition that the
community is responsible for maintenance of the boulevards. Inadvertently, RCOC didn’t include the
condition and are asking the City of Rochester Hills to be responsible for maintenance of the boulevard.

If Council doesn’t approve of the agreement to maintain the boulevards, RCOC will mow the boulevards
to a very rough standard only when there is a safety issue for sight clearance.

RECOMMENDATION:

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
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